

## sdmay23-26: Desktop arcade cabinet

Week 6 Report

October 28 - November 4

### Team Members

Brad Yenger — *Electrical engineer*

Liam Tureaud — *Electrical engineer*

David Helmick — *software developer*

Alex Glass — *software developer*

Jeffery Marsh — *software developer*

Mark Groves — *software developer*

---

### Summary of Progress this Report

Further refined our design, thought of various hardwares we would need. Came up with basic UI and came to a consensus that we will be using java for the coding.

---

### Pending Issues

Not sure which software we will use for the UI.

---

### Plans for Upcoming Reporting Period

Planning on simulating needed circuits and refining needed coding segments.

---

### Individual Contributions

| Team Member   | Contribution                                 | Weekly Hours | Total Hours |
|---------------|--|--------------|-------------|
| Brad Yenger   | Designed needed circuits, worked on document | 4            |             |
| Liam Tureaud  | Designed needed circuits, worked on document | 4            | 0           |
| David Helmick | Came up with UI, worked on document          | 3            | 0           |
| Alex Glass    | Came up with UI, worked on document          | 3            |             |
| Jeffery Marsh | Came up with UI, worked on document          | 3            |             |

|             |  |  |  |
|-------------|--|--|--|
| Mark Groves |  |  |  |
|             |  |  |  |
|             |  |  |  |
|             |  |  |  |
|             |  |  |  |

### **Gitlab Activity Summary**

Nothing to report.

---